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Garrett Hancock

From: The Westin Peachtree Plaza, Atlanta Team <info@cvent.com>
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 9:07 PM
To: Garrett Hancock
Subject: [EXT] The Westin Peachtree Plaza, Atlanta Reservation Confirmation

CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.  

 

The Westin Peachtree Plaza 

210 Peachtree St NW 
Atlanta, GA 30303 US 
Phone: +1 404-659-1400 Fax: +1 404-589-7424 

 

  
 

Reservation for Garrett Hancock 
 
Online Confirmation Number: PO5MPF6F  
Marriott Confirmation Number: 86768249 
Check-in: Feb 3, 2024 (Check-in time: 4:00 PM)  
Check-out: Feb 6, 2024 (Check-out time: 11:00 AM) 

 

  View Hotel Website 

  Maps & Transportation 
 

 

Reservation Confirmation 
 

Dear Garrett Hancock, 

We are pleased to confirm your reservation with Marriott. Below is a summary of your booking and 
room information. We look forward to making your stay gratifying and memorable. When you're 
traveling away from home you can always count on Marriott. 

The Westin Peachtree Plaza 

Planning Your Trip 
• Visit Atlanta area  

Reservation Details 
 
Confirmation number: PO5MPF6F 
Your hotel: The Westin Peachtree Plaza 
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Check-in: Feb 3, 2024 (Check-in time: 4:00 PM) 
Check-out: Feb 6, 2024 (Check-out time: 11:00 AM) 
Room type: Traditional Room 
Number of rooms: 1 
Guests per room: 2 
Guest name: Garrett Hancock 
Reservation confirmed: Dec 5, 2023 
Guarantee method: Credit Card 

Summary of Room Charges Cost per night per room 

Feb 3, 2024 - Feb 6, 2024 159.00 

Estimated taxes and fees  

Room rates are subject to state and local taxes, currently 
16.9% plus $5 per night. Tax rates are subject to change 
without notice. 

  

Total for stay (for all rooms) not 
including applicable taxes/fees 477.00 

Add-Ons:  

(1)  Your Choice (USD 0.00 / night)  USD 0.00  
 

The Westin Peachtree Plaza will make every effort to accommodate the below requests, however they 
are not guaranteed. 

• Single King Bed Requested  

 

 

 

Canceling your Reservation 

Cancellations made within 72 hours of arrival will forfeit one night’s room and tax. 

You may modify or cancel your reservation here or call 1-800-266-9432 in the US and Canada. 
Elsewhere, call 404-659-1400. Contact us if you have any questions about your reservation. 

Travel Alerts 
Please Note: All Marriott hotels in the USA and Canada, are committed to a smoke-free policy.  

Learn More 

Welcome to the Westin Peachtree Plaza in Atlanta, Georgia where out signature wellness programs help 
you soar above it all. Here you can work well, eat well, feel well, move well and sleep well. 

 
  

Work Well 
Business Center/FedEx Office: 24-hour access with guestroom key (Level 5) 

 FedEx Office/business center: 24-hour access with guestroom key (Level 5) Mon-Fri: 7:30am-
6:00pm, Sat-Sun: 10:00am-2:00pm. 

   
Tangent, Westin’s own business center with free black and white printing and computer access. See 

Front Desk for Password. 
  Complimentary WiFi is available in the lobby utilizing the Westin Lobby Network. In your room, WiFi 
is complimentary to our valued elite guests. If you have not yet joined our loyalty program, in-room 

WiFi is available at a cost of $14.95 for regular bandwidth, $18.95 for high speed, before tax. To 
access WiFi, choose the “Westin Guest” network. You will then be prompted to enter your last name 

and room number.    

Eat Well 
Starbucks (Level 5) 

6AM – 6PM every day. 
  

The Café - Farm to table breakfast for the urban traveler (Level 5). 
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Monday-Friday: 6:30AM – 11:00AM (a la cart menu). 
Saturday-Sunday: 6:00AM-11:00AM buffet only 

Lunch-daily 11:30AM - 2:00PM 
  

The Sun Dial Restaurant, Bar & View - Come for the view, stay for the experience (See 
hostess next to gift shop to take elevator to level 72). 

Dinner: Thursday-5:00PM - 9:30 PM; Saturday  and Sunday- 5:00PM-10:00PM 
The View and The Bar: Currently Closed 

Operation hours are subject to change based on events and occupancy, contact the Sun DIal 
directly for any updates - 404-589-7506 

  
Bar 210 - Live longer with good food, stay longer with great drinks (Level 5) 

7 days a week: 2pm to Midnight 
In Room Dining  

In-Room Dining options Sunday-Thursday 6:00AM-10:00PM; 
Friday and Saturday 6:00AM-12:00AM 

Feel Well, Move Well 
WestinWORKOUT® Fitness Studio: Complimentary 24-hour access with guestroom key. Access via 9th floor 

then transfer to escalator or elevator to the 10th floor. 
 

Indoor/Outdoor Pool: Currently Closed for Maintenance  
  

Concierge: Located next to the Front Desk. (Level 5) 
  

RunWestin and BikeWestin: See our concierge on level 5 for more information regarding this 
experience. 

  
Other Information 

Parking 
Valet: 0-4 hour - $28.00; 4-8 hours - $40.00; 8-24 hours - $49.00  

Oversize vehicle and bus parking must have arrangements made off property. 
The Westin Peachtree Plaza does not offer self-parking, but if you are interested in doing so, 

please speak with a valet about options within the surrounding neighborhood. 
  

Public Transportation 
MARTA can be accessed via Peachtree Street. Exit out the Peachtree Street entrance (6th floor) and 
the MARTA entrance is ½ block to your left or right. Cost to airport: $2.50, time to airport 30 minutes once 

you are boarded onto the train.  
For shared ride services PIN address: 32 Andrew Young Intl Blvd. 

 

Internet Privacy, Authenticity 

Your privacy is important to us. Please visit our Internet Privacy Statement for full details.  This email 
confirmation is an auto-generated message. Replies to automated messages are not monitored. 

 
This email was sent by Passkey International, Inc. 

On behalf of: 
The Westin Peachtree Plaza 


